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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT:    GARDNERTOWN COMMONS AMMENDED SITE PLAN & ARB 
PROJECT NO.:   19-21 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 75, BLOCK 1, LOT 21 
REVIEW DATE:   27 SEPTEMBER 2019  
MEETING DATE:   03 OCTOBER 2019 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: MAURI ARCHITECTS 
 
 

1. Project proposes to add 600 +/- square foot accessory structure to the previously 
approved site plan.  The use of the structure is identified as a maintenance building to 
store equipment required by the project owner.   
 

2. The project site had been designed with 329 proposed parking spaces.  Town of 
Newburgh standards require 328 parking spaces for the use.  The proposed 
maintenance shed will involve the elimination of one parking space for access.  The 
project will now contain 328 spaces with a zoning requirement of 328 spaces. 

 
3. Architectural review of the proposed project is required. 

 
4. A revised landscaping plan should be provided as landscaping was proposed on the 

approved plan CD-8 in the vicinity of the garage structure. 
 

5. Project is by definition a Type 2 Action Commercial (less than 4,000 square feet), 
negating the need for any further SEQRA determinations. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
PJH/dns 
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